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  ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
16 DECEMBER 2013 (CM427) 

LA
TR

O
B

E C
ITY C

O
U

N
C

IL 

8.2 MONASH UNIVERSITY 
Cr Christine Sindt  
         

 

That Latrobe City Council advise the Prime Minister Hon Tony Abbott, 
the Federal Education Minister Hon Christopher Pyne, the Federal 
Member for McMillan Hon Russell Broadbent, the Victorian Premier 
Hon Denis Napthine and the State Member for Narracan Hon Gary 
Blackwood, that a letter has been sent to the Governor General of 
Australia to express concerns about the proposed gifting of our 
Group of Eight Monash University Gippsland Campus to 
Federation University Australia (formerly known as University of 
Ballarat) 

 







From: Jacinta Saxton  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 8:39 AM 
To: alison ryan 
Cc: Jodie Pitkin 
Subject: RE: Authorisation to include name and suburb in Vic in Notice of Motion for Next Council 
Meeting 
 
Thank you Alison. 
 
These details have been included in the Council Agenda for the meeting on Monday, 16 
December with your letter.  
 
Regards 
Jacinta 
 

 
Jacinta Saxton 

Manager Community Relations 
Latrobe City Council 
                                                                       _ 
 

 
 
http://www.latrobe.vic.gov.au/  

From: alison ryan  
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 11:22 PM 
To: Jacinta Saxton 
Subject: Authorisation to include name and suburb in Vic in Notice of Motion for Next Council 
Meeting 
 
Good evening Jacinta, 
 
 
Please accept this email as authorisation to include my name and suburb in 
Victoria in the Notice of Motion for the next Council Meeting. 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Alison Ryan 
 
 

http://www.latrobe.vic.gov.au/
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